
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

March 12, 2024 
6:45 P.M. 

 

 

 
 
Council Member Kathy Weier will be attending the meeting remotely and will be located at Yotel Boston, 
Studio B Meeting Room, 65 Seaport Boulevard, Boston, MA 02210 Latitude: 42.352329, Longitude: -
71.047302 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVE AGENDA    

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. 2024 Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting will be held on April 9 at 6:00 pm. 
B. Canoe and Kayak Rack Applications are being accepted now. 
C. Spring Birchwood Dock Association (BDA) Meeting, Saturday, April 6 at 10 AM. 

 
CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Treasurer’s Report* (pp. 3-36)  
B. Approve Meeting Minutes from February 13, 2024* (pp. 37-42) 
C. Approve Meeting Minutes from February 29, 2024* (pp. 43-45) 
D. Approve Resolution 2024-17, Authorizing Music in the Park* (pp. 46-47) 
E. Approve Resolution 2024-19, Authorizing MMCI Conference* (p. 48) 
F. Approve Lake Links Bike Path Task Force Committee Members* (p. 49) 
G. Approve Road Safety Task Force Committee Members* (p. 50) 
H. Approve Liability Coverage Waiver Form for Property/Casualty Insurance Renewal* 

(p. 51) 
 
CITY BUSINESS 

 
A. Engineering Update – Marcus Johnson 

a. Wildwood Lift Station Update* (p. 52) 
b. Birchwood Lift Station Construction Inspection and Admin Estimate* (p. 53) 
 

B. Utility Company Upgrades – Concerns from Jon Manship * (pp. 54-55) 

NOTE: Due to Open Meeting Law restrictions, the City Council 
may be discussing agenda items for the first time.  Your 

patience and understanding is appreciated during this process.  

1



C. Engineering Fee Appeals* (pp. 56-68)
a. Nadja Gale – 419B Wildwood* (pp. 57-59)
b. Robert Gray – 207 Birchwood Ave* (pp. 60-61)
c. Greg Sherwood – 15 Birchwood Lane* (pp. 62-68)

D. Recycling Grant Update* (p. 69)

E. First Reading ORDINANCE 2024-03-01 (402) Solid and Hazardous Waste
Management – Ryan Hankins* (pp. 70-80)
a. First Reading and Council Deliberation
b. Order Second Reading and Public Hearing

F. First Reading ORDINANCE 2024-03-02 (401) Scavenging of Recycling Materials
Prohibited – Ryan Hankins* (p. 81)
a. First Reading and Council Deliberation
b. Order Second Reading and Public Hearing

G. 310/312 Wildwood – Ryan Hankins* (p. 82)

H. Approve Park Signs – Kathy Weier* (p. 83)

I. Spare Rotator Assembly for Lift Stations* (pp. 84-85)

J. Discuss Adding a Street Sign at the Intersection of Cedar St and Hall Ave* (p. 86)

K. Discuss Kayak and Canoe Rack Entry Prior to April 1* (p. 87)

ADJOURN 

2



����������	
��������������
����������������������������� !"���#�������$���� !"��%& '()*+ �&�,))-$&)./�0��12324546�7869�:;�)8�<�+�&&=�>����!�#<�+�&&=$>����!%& '()*+ �&�,))-$&)./�?&8�;=�(�?=� ���#;=�($?=� ��%& '()*+ �&�,))-$&)./�@AB�CDEFG�HIHJ�KELDMNELE�@LOPEQ�RSB��KGLELML�RLTTUVWLE��XPQLB�YLZENDES�RDV[�ELFPVFUTUD\PV�]UTT�VPQ�ZL�̂PVL�̂NL�QP�CDES�_DGUTT̀M�DZMLVFLa��bQ�]UTT�ZL�FPcOTLQL̂�]UQG�PNE�CDEFG�cPVQG�LV̂�OEPFLMMUVWa���da�HIHe�fVVNDT�gLEcUhVW�YLL�iPE�jDF[�kEDcLE�]DM�DOOEPlL̂�DV̂�ODÛ�QGUM�YLZENDESa�_UQS�YLL��m�nHJopqHarso�������gTDV�_GLF[�YLL�m��nroeJHaJe����KPQDT�gDÛ��nJdotIpaHd��Ha�uLDWNL�Pi�CX�@LUcZNEMLcLVQ�iPE�PVL�TUv�MQD\PV�FTDUc�]DM�ELFLUlL̂a��nJorpqaqs��ea�uLDWNL�Pi�CX�ELUcZNEMLcLVQ�iPE�KPVS�XUF[PTDNM�_TDUc�]DM�ELFLUlL̂a��npoIIIaII�Ja�wPTTDEM�]LEL�QEDVMiLEEL̂�iEPc�xLVLEDT�YNV̂�ydII��nJopsIadI�]DM�QEDVMiLEEL̂�QP�QGL�zL]LE�YNV̂�yqIp��nqoHsrarJ�]DM�QEDVMiLEEL̂�QP�QGL�{DQLE�YNV̂�yqId��neIoIII�QP�_DOUQDT�bcOEPlLcLVQ�YNV̂�yJIq�|}~�~�~��������������������������������������������������������� �¡¡¢£�¤�¥¦�§§̈ �̈©ª��«�¬§̈®�̄�°±̄�±²¢³«�¬§̈®�̄�°��̄�µ́¢�¡«�¶����·�̧¹�¡¡�º£��»��¶¼�½��������̧��µ¾�¹·�¶�«��¿À«ÁÁ���̧��¶¼�½��������̧��µ��ÂÃÄÅÆÇÄÈÉÊËÉÈÌ�ÍÃÈÉÎÇÏ�������ÐÑ�ÒÓ��Ñ��ÔÑ��Ó���Õ�����������Ö�ÒÓ���ÔÑÒÒ���ÔÓ��Ñ��Ó�Õ�Ó��Ó×ÓÔ��Õ�ÕÑÔ�Ò���Ó��Ñ��ÒÓ��Ø�����Ù�����ÕÚ�ÔÑ�ÛÕ����Ó��Ñ��Ñ����Ü������Ñ��Ô��Õ�Ð�ÑÒÕ��Ô�Ñ����Ý�������Ó��������Õ�Õ�ÐÑ�������Ñ�������ÑÐ������Õ�Õ���Ô�������Þ�ßÝ��à�����Ó���Ñ��á�Õ��Ù��ÜÚ����Ú�Õ��Ô�Ñ����Ú�Õ�����Ø���Ñ��Ñ��ÔÑ�����������Ñ��Ø���ÕÝ��������Ó���Ñ��á�Õ�Õ��Ô�Ñ�����Ñ������Ô����Ñ��ÑÐ��ÖÒÓ������Ó�Ð�Õ��Ó��Ô��Ò�Ý��â���ãä�åÝâÝ�Ý�âæ�ÝçèãéÞêßÝ��ëÐ��Ñ��Ó����Ñ�����������Õ�Õ��Ô������Ú����Ó���ÔÑ��ÓÔ���������Õ���Ø������������Ñ�������ÖÒÓ���Ó�Õ�Õ����Ñ����ìÕ��������Ó���ÔÑ����ÑÐ������Ò���Ó��Ý�
3



3/5/2024Cash Control Statement

2/7/2024 To 3/5/2024For the Period : 

City of Birchwood Village

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

$875,331.98 $159,146.62 $11,829.48 $728,014.84 $117,801.71 $11,678.48 $834,138.07 General Fund

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Road and Bridge

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Other Federal Programs

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Comp Plan Grant

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tree Canopy Care

$10,823.05 $0.00 $0.00 $10,823.05 $0.00 $0.00 $10,823.05 Special Rev Projects

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Spec Rev - Warm House

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 REIMBURSED CONTRACTED SERVICES

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Birchwood ln Re-hab Bond

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Re-hab Debt

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (401 through 499)

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 General Capital Projects

$75,741.49 $0.00 $30,000.00 $105,741.49 $0.00 $30,000.00 $75,741.49 Capital Project PW

$97,040.82 $41,692.31 $6,778.85 $62,127.36 $6,508.47 $6,778.85 $61,856.98 Water

$102,077.53 $34,579.89 $4,991.48 $72,489.12 $11,170.50 $4,991.48 $78,668.14 Sewer

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Transit System

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Infrastructure

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Water Meter Upgrade Fees

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 American Rescue Act Proceeds

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Engineering Services

Total 
$1,061,227.73 $53,448.81 $135,480.68 $979,195.86 $53,599.81 $235,418.82 $1,161,014.87 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
4



Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
5



3/5/2024Disbursements RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

02/07/2024 To 03/05/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Clerk - TreasurerNFederal Taxes - Q1 2024 -Jan 

Payment

IRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 1,336.22 EFT02132024A*02/13/2024

100-41401-100- $ 312.50 EFT02132024A*

100-41401-100- $ 406.70 EFT02132024A*

$ 2,055.42 Total For Check EFT02132024A

Clerk - TreasurerNMN State Tax eFiling - 2024 Q1- 

Jan pymt

MN Department of Revenue 100-41401-115- $ 431.30 EFT02132024B*02/13/2024

$ 431.30 Total For Check EFT02132024B

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR 1/28/24 - 2/11/24Payroll Period Ending 02/15/2024 100-41401-100- $ 1,066.72 3282502/15/2024

$ 1,066.72 Total For Check 32825

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR 1/28/24 - 2/11/24Payroll Period Ending 02/15/2024 100-41401-100- $ 50.42 3282602/15/2024

$ 50.42 Total For Check 32826

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR 1/28/24 - 2/11/24Payroll Period Ending 02/15/2024 100-41401-100- $ 231.79 3282702/15/2024

$ 231.79 Total For Check 32827

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR 1/28/24 - 2/11/24Payroll Period Ending 02/15/2024 100-41401-100- $ 2,112.61 3282802/15/2024

$ 2,112.61 Total For Check 32828

ParksNOffice PR 1/28/24 - 2/11/24Payroll Period Ending 02/15/2024 100-45207-100- $ 204.75 3282902/15/2024

$ 204.75 Total For Check 32829

Transfer To Enterprise FundN2023 Transfer of funds for 

Capital Improvement per 

council directive 2/13/24

Transfer of funds 100-49365-720- $ 30,000.00 transfer 21924A02/19/2024

$ 30,000.00 Total For Check transfer 21924A

Transfer To Enterprise FundN2023 Washington Cty tax 

settlement, transfer of funds to 

sewer per council directive 

21324

Transfer of Funds 100-49365-720- $ 4,580.10 transfer 21924B02/19/2024

$ 4,580.10 Total For Check transfer 21924B

Transfer To Enterprise FundN2023 Washington County tax 

settlement transfer to Water 

per council directive 2/13/24

Transfer of Funds 100-49365-720- $ 6,287.74 transfer 21924C02/19/2024

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 6
6



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

02/07/2024 To 03/05/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 6,287.74 Total For Check transfer 21924C

Escrow RefundsNEscrow Refund for Variance 

Deposit--Permit #24-0008 

issued on 1/25/24

Liengswangwong, Greg 100-49250-810- $ 3,000.00 32830*02/22/2024

$ 3,000.00 Total For Check 32830

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds-PR End 

2/11/24--TB, KH, RK, JR

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 621.37 EFT022724-A*02/27/2024

Parks 100-45207-121- $ 33.39 EFT022724-A*

$ 654.76 Total For Check EFT022724-A

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR 2/11/24-2/24/24Payroll Period Ending 02/29/2024 100-41401-100- $ 1,013.45 3283102/29/2024

$ 1,013.45 Total For Check 32831

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR 2/11/24-2/24/24Payroll Period Ending 02/29/2024 100-41401-100- $ 60.65 3283202/29/2024

$ 60.65 Total For Check 32832

Clerk - TreasurerNOffice PR 2/11/24-2/24/24Payroll Period Ending 02/29/2024 100-41401-100- $ 2,112.61 3283302/29/2024

$ 2,112.61 Total For Check 32833

ParksNOffice PR 2/11/24-2/24/24Payroll Period Ending 02/29/2024 100-45207-100- $ 295.75 3283402/29/2024

$ 295.75 Total For Check 32834

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NMaintenance--Supplies for City 

Hall--handsoap, door stops, salt,

MENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-41940-220- $ 44.72 32835*03/01/2024

100-41940-220- $ 0.98 32835*

$ 45.70 Total For Check 32835

Water UtilityNSewer/Water-Feb Retainer,  

Locate-Emerg Pole Install Broke 

Gas Line, Locate for new cable

Manship Plumbing & Heating Inc 601-43180-314- $ 700.00 32836*03/01/2024

601-43180-314- $ 480.00 32836*

Wtr/Swr Emergency 601-43185-314- $ 120.00 32836*

$ 1,300.00 Total For Check 32836

Office Operations SuppliesNEnvelope Supply For Utility Bill 

Mailing

Tracy Printing, Inc. 100-41911-210- $ 426.70 32837*03/01/2024

$ 426.70 Total For Check 32837

Office Operations SuppliesNJan & Feb Monthly Usuage 

Allowance

Toshiba America Business Solutions 100-41911-314- $ 21.24 32838*03/01/2024

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 6
7



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

02/07/2024 To 03/05/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 21.24 Total For Check 32838

Utility LocatesNJan 5 Tickets & $50 Annual 

Operator Fee

Gopher State One Call 605-42805-314- $ 6.75 32839*03/01/2024

605-42805-314- $ 50.00 32839*

$ 56.75 Total For Check 32839

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NIT Charges--Feb Tech Support 

and Domain Renewal

Metro - INET 100-41940-320- $ 501.00 32840*03/01/2024

$ 501.00 Total For Check 32840

Water UtilityNMeter Supplies--Ball Corp Stops, 

Bush No Leads, & Rep Claps

Core & Main 601-43180-220- $ 42.38 32841*03/01/2024

601-43180-220- $ 419.81 32841*

$ 462.19 Total For Check 32841

Animal ControlNAnimal Control Services -Jan 24 

Retainer Only

Companion Animal Control LLC 100-41916-314- $ 80.00 32842*03/01/2024

$ 80.00 Total For Check 32842

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNVideography - Council Mtg Feb 

13th, Big TV Install, Graphics 

Setup for Meeting

Stoltzman, Cris 100-41950-314- $ 106.00 32843*03/01/2024

$ 106.00 Total For Check 32843

Sewer UtilityNJan Waste Water ServicesMetropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-43190-217- $ 5,335.64 32844*03/01/2024

$ 5,335.64 Total For Check 32844

ParksNPortapotty Rental--Tennis 

crt-406 Birchwood, Schmidts 

Park-425 Lake Ave

LRS Portables, LLC 100-45207-314- $ 100.00 32845*03/01/2024

$ 100.00 Total For Check 32845

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NSolar Energy Charges - Jan 

Charges

USS Minnesota One MT LLC 100-41940-380- $ 31.60 32846*03/01/2024

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 84.27 32846*

605-43190-380- $ 152.75 32846*

$ 268.62 Total For Check 32846

Water UtilityNCommunity Water Supply 

Service Connection Fee

1/1/24-3/31/24

Minnesota Department of Health 601-43180-437- $ 903.00 32847*03/01/2024

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 6
8



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

02/07/2024 To 03/05/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 903.00 Total For Check 32847

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - 2/1 & 2/15TSE, Inc. Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 29.95 32848*03/01/2024

100-41940-314- $ 29.95 32848*

$ 59.90 Total For Check 32848

Building Inspections AdministrationNInspection Fees - 2023 Calendar 

Year

Croix Valley Inspections Inc 100-42401-314- $ 41,905.21 32849*03/01/2024

$ 41,905.21 Total For Check 32849

MISCELLANEOUSNRefund for Dog License Payment 

Not Needed

DeYoung, Amy 100-49001-999- $ 15.00 32850*03/01/2024

$ 15.00 Total For Check 32850

Ice and Snow RemovalNSalt&Brine 12/31, 1/8, 1/10, 

2/14--Plow on 2/14

BrightView Landscapes, LLC. 100-43125-210- $ 8,050.79 32851*03/01/2024

$ 8,050.79 Total For Check 32851

Financial AdministrationN1st Q 2024 Utility BillingCity of St. Anthony Village 601-41501-314- $ 3,778.00 32852*03/01/2024

$ 3,778.00 Total For Check 32852

Sewer UtilityNWildwood LiftStation: 

Inspection--Inv#12675723-2nd 

Check Cut--1st Check Was Not 

Received

Kodiak Power Solutions 605-43190-314- $ 118.97 32853*03/01/2024

$ 118.97 Total For Check 32853

FireNFire Srvc -Mar 2024City of White Bear Lake Fire 100-42201-314- $ 3,888.84 32854*03/01/2024

$ 3,888.84 Total For Check 32854

FireNMar 2024 Monthly Public Safety 

Facility Fire Services

City of White Bear Lake Public 

Work

100-42201-314- $ 1,196.42 32855*03/01/2024

$ 1,196.42 Total For Check 32855

Engineer ServiceNFeb FeesJohn Wikstrom 100-41650-300- $ 1,600.00 32856*03/01/2024

$ 1,600.00 Total For Check 32856

Legal ServicesNAttorney Services -Mar 2024H.A. Kantrud, P.A. 100-41601-300- $ 1,500.00 32857*03/01/2024

$ 1,500.00 Total For Check 32857

Office Operations SuppliesNOffice supplies- Toilet Paper And 

On Air Sign

Bellinger, Therese 100-41911-200- $ 100.05 32858*03/01/2024

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 6
9



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

02/07/2024 To 03/05/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 100.05 Total For Check 32858

Sewer UtilityNGas Service 12/19/23 - 1/22/24

200 Wildwood Lift Station

Xcel 4094-1 605-43190-380- $ 26.22 EFT02202024-A*03/01/2024

$ 26.22 Total For Check EFT02202024-A

Water UtilityNElectricity 12/19 - 1/22Xcel 2335-4 601-43180-380- $ 11.53 EFT02202024-B*03/01/2024

$ 11.53 Total For Check EFT02202024-B

Sewer UtilityN407 Lake Lift Station 12/19 - 

1/22

Xcel 9369-0 605-43190-380- $ 27.86 EFT02202024-C*03/01/2024

$ 27.86 Total For Check EFT02202024-C

ParksN202 Wildwood Ave Lift , 207 Hall 

gas/electricity , 407 1/2 lift, 423 

Lake Ice Rink

Xcel 6612-4 100-45207-380- $ 28.52 EFT02202024-D*03/01/2024

$ 28.52 Total For Check EFT02202024-D

Water UtilityNWireless for water tower- 2/2 - 

3/1

A T & T Mobility 601-43180-382- $ 53.75 EFT02222024-A*03/01/2024

$ 53.75 Total For Check EFT02222024-A

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds-PR End 

2/24/24--TB, RK, JR

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 572.87 EFT03042024-A*03/04/2024

Parks 100-45207-121- $ 48.23 EFT03042024-A*

$ 621.10 Total For Check EFT03042024-A

Ordinances and ProceedingsNRef #799228 & 799229, Ord 

Amend Sec 701 2/29, Ord New 

Fee Schedule 2/29

Press Publications 100-41130-351- $ 84.00 32859*03/05/2024

100-41130-351- $ 73.57 32859*

$ 157.57 Total For Check 32859

Sewer UtilityNFeb Waste Water ServicesMetropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-43190-217- $ 5,335.64 32860*03/05/2024

$ 5,335.64 Total For Check 32860

Utility LocatesNFeb 24 TicketsGopher State One Call 605-42805-314- $ 32.40 32861*03/05/2024

$ 32.40 Total For Check 32861

RecycleNRecycling for Service Period: Jan 

- Feb  2024

Tennis Sanitation, LLC 100-43300-314- $ 3,128.00 32862*03/05/2024

$ 3,128.00 Total For Check 32862

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 6
10



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

02/07/2024 To 03/05/2024Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Animal ControlNAnimal Control Services -Feb 24 

Retainer Only

Companion Animal Control LLC 100-41916-314- $ 80.00 32863*03/05/2024

$ 80.00 Total For Check 32863

Total For Selected Checks $ 135,480.68 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 6 of 6
11



3/5/2024Receipts RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

02/07/2024 To 03/05/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Rosebud Construction BP-24-0008,  23 Birchwood 

Lane

(02/07/2024) - Building Permits $ 670.80 100-32211-N171736001*02/07/2024

$ 670.80 

GT Plumbing and Heating BP   24-0017,  39 Birchwood 

Lane

(02/10/2024) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171736004*02/10/2024

$ 151.00 

Flare Heating and A/C BP   24-0016,  423 Wildwood 

Ave

(02/12/2024) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171736003*02/12/2024

$ 151.00 

Neary, Margaret 

(SaylerHVAC)

BP  24-0015,  469 Lake Ave (02/13/2024) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171736002*02/13/2024

$ 151.00 

Transfer of Funds 2023 Transfer of funds to the 

Capital Project Funds per 

budget & council approval 

2/13/24

(02/19/2024) - Transfer From General Fund $ 30,000.00 406-39201-N17173598602/19/2024

$ 30,000.00 

Transfer of Funds Washington County 

reimbursement for tax 

settllements per council 

approval 21324

(02/19/2024) - Transfer From General Fund $ 6,287.74 601-39201-N17173599802/19/2024

$ 6,287.74 

Transfer of Funds Washington Country tax 

settlement per council 

approval

(02/19/2024) - Transfer From General Fund $ 4,580.10 605-39201-N17173599902/19/2024

$ 4,580.10 

Suburban Cable 

Commission

Reimbursement for Q4 Video (02/22/2024) - Refund-Reimbursemnt-Dividend $ 410.75 100-36240-N171736006*02/22/2024

$ 410.75 

Page 1 of 2Report Version: 03/31/2015
12



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

02/07/2024 To 03/05/2024Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Heisdorffer, Kevin BP 24-0004,  423 Wildwood 

Ave

(02/22/2024) - Building Permits $ 151.00 100-32211-N171736007*02/22/2024

$ 151.00 

League of Minnesota 

Cities

BP 117 

Wildwood--Outstanding Eng 

Fees

(02/22/2024) - Building Permits $ 5,000.00 100-32211-N171736008*02/22/2024

$ 5,000.00 

League of Minnesota 

Cities

Claim Reimbursement for Lift 

#2--Repair,  Less $250 

Deductible

(02/22/2024) - Miscellaneous $ 4,756.68 100-36140-N171736009*02/22/2024

$ 4,756.68 

Donnell, Susanne ZP  Z24-0001,  1 White Pine 

Lane

(02/22/2024) - Zoning App Fee $ 50.00 100-32280-N171736010*02/22/2024

$ 50.00 

Webber, Dan BP   24-0020,  4 Oakridge Drive (02/23/2024) - Building Permits $ 186.25 100-32211-N171736005*02/23/2024

$ 186.25 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing Receipts for Feb 

2024

(02/29/2024) - Water Consumption $ 233.00 601-37111-N171736011*02/29/2024

Water Utility User Fee $ 128.03 601-37112-

Water Main-break Surcharge $ 50.08 601-37113-

State Surcharge $ 8.89 601-37116-

Administrative Fee Move/Out $ 50.00 601-37118-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 21.11 601-37160-

Sewer Consumption $ 300.38 605-37211-

Sewer Minimum Charge $ 96.04 605-37212-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 14.96 605-37260-

$ 902.49 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 53,448.81 

Page 2 of 2Report Version: 03/31/2015
13



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 3/5/2024

As on 3/5/2024

Special Rev Projects

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,823.05 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 10,823.05 Cash Balance as of 03/05/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

14



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 3/5/2024

As on 3/5/2024

Capital Project PW

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

 30,000.00  30,000.00  0.00 Transfer From General Fund

 30,000.00  30,000.00  0.00 Total Acct 392

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  30,000.00  30,000.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 75,741.49 Beginning Cash Balance

 30,000.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 105,741.49 Cash Balance as of 03/05/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

15



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 3/5/2024

As on 3/5/2024

Water

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 14,031.85  14,031.85  0.00 Water Consumption

 7,482.33  7,482.33  0.00 Water Utility User Fee

 4,962.44  4,962.44  0.00 Water Main-break Surcharge

 376.09  376.09  0.00 Special Water Charges

 509.45  509.45  0.00 State Surcharge

 50.00  50.00  0.00 Administrative Fee Move/Out

 103.82  103.82  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 27,515.98  27,515.98  0.00 Total Acct 371

Total Revenues  0.00  27,515.98  27,515.98 

Other Financing Sources:

 6,287.74  6,287.74  0.00 Transfer From General Fund

 6,287.74  6,287.74  0.00 Total Acct 392

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  6,287.74  6,287.74 

Disbursements:

Financial Administration

(3,778.00) 3,778.00  0.00 Contracted Services

(3,778.00) 3,778.00  0.00 Total Acct 415

Water Utility

(462.19) 462.19  0.00 Repair and Maintenance Supplies (221 through 229)

(24,116.42) 24,116.42  0.00 Contracted Services

(27.45) 27.45  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(107.50) 107.50  0.00 Utility Services: Water

(903.00) 903.00  0.00 Fees

Wtr/Swr Emergency

(13,067.42) 13,067.42  0.00 Contracted Services

(38,683.98) 38,683.98  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  42,461.98 (42,461.98)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 70,785.62 Beginning Cash Balance

 33,803.72 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 42,461.98 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 62,127.36 Cash Balance as of 03/05/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

16



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 3/5/2024

As on 3/5/2024

Sewer

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 9,605.93  9,605.93  0.00 Sewer Consumption

 8,745.75  8,745.75  0.00 Sewer Minimum Charge

 86.49  86.49  0.00 Penalties and Forfeited Discounts

 18,438.17  18,438.17  0.00 Total Acct 372

Total Revenues  0.00  18,438.17  18,438.17 

Other Financing Sources:

 4,580.10  4,580.10  0.00 Transfer From General Fund

 4,580.10  4,580.10  0.00 Total Acct 392

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  4,580.10  4,580.10 

Disbursements:

Engineer Service

(12,786.50) 12,786.50  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(12,786.50) 12,786.50  0.00 Total Acct 416

Utility Locates

(99.95) 99.95  0.00 Contracted Services

(99.95) 99.95  0.00 Total Acct 428

Sewer Utility

(10,671.28) 10,671.28  0.00 Sewer - Wastewater Charge

(3,002.27) 3,002.27  0.00 Contracted Services

(895.34) 895.34  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(10,304.34) 10,304.34  0.00 Miscellaneous (431 through 499)

(24,873.23) 24,873.23  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  37,759.68 (37,759.68)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 87,230.53 Beginning Cash Balance

 23,018.27 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 37,759.68 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 72,489.12 Cash Balance as of 03/05/2024

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

17



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/19/2024 To 2/19/2024Date Range : 

2/19/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$30,000.00 68412023 Transfer of funds 

for Capital Improvement 

per council directive 

2/13/24

Transfer of funds02/19/2024

Transfer To Enterprise Fund $30,000.00 100-49365-720-

$4,580.10 68422023 Washington Cty tax 

settlement, transfer of 

funds to sewer per 

council directive 21324

Transfer of Funds02/19/2024

Transfer To Enterprise Fund $4,580.10 100-49365-720-

$6,287.74 68432023 Washington County 

tax settlement transfer 

to Water per council 

directive 2/13/24

Transfer of Funds02/19/2024

Transfer To Enterprise Fund $6,287.74 100-49365-720-

Total For Selected Claims $40,867.84 $40,867.84 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
18



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/19/2024 To 2/19/2024Date Range : 

2/19/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
19



City of Birchwood Village

Receipt # :

Date :

Received From : Transfer of Funds

Deposit Date/ID : (02/19/2024) -

Description : Washington Country tax settlement per council approval

Fund Account Program Code Amount

171735999*

02/19/24

Notes : 

605:Sewer 39201:Transfer From General Fund $4,580.10 

Total Amount $4,580.10 

Page 1 of 1

Authorized By:

Report Version: 8.6.0
20



City of Birchwood Village

Receipt # :

Date :

Received From : Transfer of Funds

Deposit Date/ID : (02/19/2024) -

Description : Washington County reimbursement for tax settllements per council approval 21324

Fund Account Program Code Amount

171735998*

02/19/24

Notes : 

601:Water 39201:Transfer From General Fund $6,287.74 

Total Amount $6,287.74 

Page 1 of 1

Authorized By:

Report Version: 8.6.0
21



City of Birchwood Village

Receipt # :

Date :

Received From : Transfer of Funds

Deposit Date/ID : (02/19/2024) -

Description : 2023 Transfer of funds to the Capital Project Funds per budget & council approval 2/13/24

Fund Account Program Code Amount

171735986*

02/19/24

Notes : 

406:Capital Project PW 39201:Transfer From General Fund $30,000.00 

Total Amount $30,000.00 

Page 1 of 1

Authorized By:

Report Version: 8.6.0
22



03/01/2024 03:01:24 PM Questions: (866) 922-2849 (35389) City of Birchwood Village 1 / 1

City of Birchwood Village

PMA Financial Network
2135 CityGate Lane
7th Floor
Naperville, IL 60563
Phone: 630-657-6400
Fax: 630-718-8701

Monthly Activity Summary 2/1/2024 - 2/29/2024

Class Account Beginning Balance Contributions Interest Checks Paid Other
Withdrawals

Month End Balance

4M 35389 - 101 General Fund $1,103,235.87 $13,954.86 $4,491.64 ($103,871.19) ($5,331.07) $1,012,480.11

4MP 35389 - 101 General Fund $58,021.38 $0.00 $243.93 $0.00 $0.00 $58,265.31

LTD 35389 - 101 General Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,161,257.25 $13,954.86 $4,735.57 ($103,871.19) ($5,331.07) $1,070,745.42

23



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/13/2024 To 2/13/2024Date Range : 

2/13/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$2,055.42 6839*Federal Taxes - Q1 2024 

-Jan Payment

IRS - US Treasury02/13/2024

Clerk - Treasurer $1,336.22 100-41401-100-

Clerk - Treasurer $312.50 100-41401-100-

Clerk - Treasurer $406.70 100-41401-100-

$431.30 6840*MN State Tax eFiling - 

2024 Q1- Jan pymt

MN Department of 

Revenue

02/13/2024

Clerk - Treasurer $431.30 100-41401-115-

Total For Selected Claims $2,486.72 $2,486.72 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
24



CTAS Claim 

Claim Number : Claim Date : 

To :

02/01/2024

Therese Bellinger, Claimant

For :

2836 Roosevelt St NE

St Anthony, MN 55418

6812*

Approved

Reimburse for MS License for Kathleen, Light bulbs and hand soap for hallNote :

100-41911-430 Office Operations Supplies - Miscellaneous (431 through 

499)

$17.35 

100-41940-320 General Government Buildings and Plant - 

Communication (321 through 329)

$143.91 

Total $161.26 

Declaration

I declare under penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is just and correct and that no part of it has been paid

------------------------------

-

Date

-------------------------------------------------------------------

-

Signature of Claimant

Paid by Order - Check Number --------------------------------------------------------

Filled in my office this ------------------------------------------- day of ---------------------------------,----------------------------------------

Clerk

tb

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0

25



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/22/2024 To 2/22/2024Date Range : 

2/22/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$3,000.00 6844*Escrow Refund for 

Variance Deposit--Permit 

#24-0008 issued on 

1/25/24

Liengswangwong, Greg02/22/2024

Escrow Refunds $3,000.00 100-49250-810-

Total For Selected Claims $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
26



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/27/2024 To 2/27/2024Date Range : 

2/27/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$654.76 6845*Retirement funds-PR End 

2/11/24--TB, KH, RK, JR

PERA02/27/2024

Parks $33.39 100-45207-121-

Clerk - Treasurer $621.37 100-41401-121-

Total For Selected Claims $654.76 $654.76 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
27



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/1/2024 To 3/4/2024Date Range : 

3/1/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$621.10 6846*Retirement funds-PR End 

2/24/24--TB, RK, JR

PERA03/04/2024

Parks $48.23 100-45207-121-

Clerk - Treasurer $572.87 100-41401-121-

Total For Selected Claims $621.10 $621.10 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
28



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/9/2024 To 3/1/2024Date Range : 

3/1/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$45.70 6847*Maintenance--Supplies 

for City Hall--handsoap, 

door stops, salt,

MENARD'S - OAKDALE03/01/2024

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$44.72 100-41940-220-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$0.98 100-41940-220-

$1,300.00 6848*Sewer/Water-Feb 

Retainer,  Locate-Emerg 

Pole Install Broke Gas 

Line, Locate for new 

cable

Manship Plumbing & 

Heating Inc

03/01/2024

Water Utility $700.00 601-43180-314-

Water Utility $480.00 601-43180-314-

Wtr/Swr Emergency $120.00 601-43185-314-

$426.70 6849*Envelope Supply For 

Utility Bill Mailing

Tracy Printing, Inc.03/01/2024

Office Operations Supplies $426.70 100-41911-210-

$21.24 6850*Jan & Feb Monthly 

Usuage Allowance

Toshiba America 

Business Solutions

03/01/2024

Office Operations Supplies $21.24 100-41911-314-

$56.75 6851*Jan 5 Tickets & $50 

Annual Operator Fee

Gopher State One Call03/01/2024

Utility Locates $6.75 605-42805-314-

Utility Locates $50.00 605-42805-314-

$501.00 6852*IT Charges--Feb Tech 

Support and Domain 

Renewal

Metro - INET03/01/2024

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$501.00 100-41940-320-

$462.19 6853*Meter Supplies--Ball 

Corp Stops, Bush No 

Leads, & Rep Claps

Core & Main03/01/2024

Water Utility $42.38 601-43180-220-

Water Utility $419.81 601-43180-220-

Page 1 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
29



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/9/2024 To 3/1/2024Date Range : 

3/1/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$80.00 6854*Animal Control Services 

-Jan 24 Retainer Only

Companion Animal 

Control LLC

03/01/2024

Animal Control $80.00 100-41916-314-

$106.00 6855*Videography - Council 

Mtg Feb 13th, Big TV 

Install, Graphics Setup 

for Meeting

Stoltzman, Cris03/01/2024

Cable Eqpmt and Service $106.00 100-41950-314-

$5,335.64 6856*Jan Waste Water 

Services

Metropolitan Council - 

Env. Service

03/01/2024

Sewer Utility $5,335.64 605-43190-217-

$100.00 6857*Portapotty 

Rental--Tennis crt-406 

Birchwood, Schmidts 

Park-425 Lake Ave

LRS Portables, LLC03/01/2024

Parks $100.00 100-45207-314-

$268.62 6858*Solar Energy Charges - 

Jan Charges

USS Minnesota One MT 

LLC

03/01/2024

Sewer Utility $152.75 605-43190-380-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$31.60 100-41940-380-

Sewer Utility $84.27 605-43190-380-

$903.00 6859*Community Water 

Supply Service 

Connection Fee

1/1/24-3/31/24

Minnesota Department 

of Health

03/01/2024

Water Utility $903.00 601-43180-437-

$59.90 6860*Janitorial Services - 2/1 & 

2/15

TSE, Inc. Work Account03/01/2024

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$29.95 100-41940-314-

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$29.95 100-41940-314-

$41,905.21 6861*Inspection Fees - 2023 

Calendar Year

Croix Valley Inspections 

Inc

03/01/2024

Page 2 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
30



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/9/2024 To 3/1/2024Date Range : 

3/1/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

Building Inspections 

Administration

$41,905.21 100-42401-314-

$15.00 6862*Refund for Dog License 

Payment Not Needed

DeYoung, Amy03/01/2024

MISCELLANEOUS $15.00 100-49001-999-

$8,050.79 6863*Salt&Brine 12/31, 1/8, 

1/10, 2/14--Plow on 

2/14

BrightView Landscapes, 

LLC.

03/01/2024

Ice and Snow Removal $8,050.79 100-43125-210-

$3,778.00 6864*1st Q 2024 Utility BillingCity of St. Anthony 

Village

03/01/2024

Financial Administration $3,778.00 601-41501-314-

$118.97 6865*Wildwood LiftStation: 

Inspection--Inv#1267572

3-2nd Check Cut--1st 

Check Was Not Received

Kodiak Power Solutions03/01/2024

Sewer Utility $118.97 605-43190-314-

$3,888.84 6866*Fire Srvc -Mar 2024City of White Bear Lake 

Fire

03/01/2024

Fire $3,888.84 100-42201-314-

$1,196.42 6867*Mar 2024 Monthly Public 

Safety Facility Fire 

Services

City of White Bear Lake 

Public Work

03/01/2024

Fire $1,196.42 100-42201-314-

$1,600.00 6868*Feb FeesJohn Wikstrom03/01/2024

Engineer Service $1,600.00 100-41650-300-

$1,500.00 6869*Attorney Services -Mar 

2024

H.A. Kantrud, P.A.03/01/2024

Legal Services $1,500.00 100-41601-300-

$100.05 6870*Office supplies- Toilet 

Paper And On Air Sign

Bellinger, Therese03/01/2024

Office Operations Supplies $100.05 100-41911-200-

Page 3 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
31



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/9/2024 To 3/1/2024Date Range : 

3/1/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

Total For Selected Claims $71,820.02 $71,820.02 

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 4 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
32



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/1/2024 To 3/1/2024Date Range : 

3/1/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$53.75 6871*Wireless for water 

tower- 2/2 - 3/1

A T & T Mobility02/22/2024

Water Utility $53.75 601-43180-382-

$26.22 6872*Gas Service 12/19/23 - 

1/22/24

200 Wildwood Lift 

Station

Xcel 4094-102/20/2024

Sewer Utility $26.22 605-43190-380-

$11.53 6873*Electricity 12/19 - 1/22Xcel 2335-402/20/2024

Water Utility $11.53 601-43180-380-

$27.86 6874*407 Lake Lift Station 

12/19 - 1/22

Xcel 9369-002/20/2024

Sewer Utility $27.86 605-43190-380-

$28.52 6875*202 Wildwood Ave Lift , 

207 Hall gas/electricity , 

407 1/2 lift, 423 Lake Ice 

Rink

Xcel 6612-402/20/2024

Parks $28.52 100-45207-380-

Total For Selected Claims $147.88 $147.88 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
33



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/1/2024 To 3/1/2024Date Range : 

3/1/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
34



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/5/2024 To 3/5/2024Date Range : 

3/5/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

$157.57 6876*Ref #799228 & 799229, 

Ord Amend Sec 701 

2/29, Ord New Fee 

Schedule 2/29

Press Publications03/05/2024

Ordinances and Proceedings $84.00 100-41130-351-

Ordinances and Proceedings $73.57 100-41130-351-

$5,335.64 6877*Feb Waste Water 

Services

Metropolitan Council - 

Env. Service

03/05/2024

Sewer Utility $5,335.64 605-43190-217-

$32.40 6878*Feb 24 TicketsGopher State One Call03/05/2024

Utility Locates $32.40 605-42805-314-

$3,128.00 6879*Recycling for Service 

Period: Jan - Feb  2024

Tennis Sanitation, LLC03/05/2024

Recycle $3,128.00 100-43300-314-

$80.00 6880*Animal Control Services 

-Feb 24 Retainer Only

Companion Animal 

Control LLC

03/05/2024

Animal Control $80.00 100-41916-314-

Total For Selected Claims $8,733.61 $8,733.61 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
35



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

2/5/2024 To 3/5/2024Date Range : 

3/5/2024Claims List for ApprovalCity of Birchwood Village

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKatherine A Weier City Council/Town Board

DateMargaret Arola Ford City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

DateRyan Q Hankins City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014
36



CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
207 BIRCHWOOD AVENUE 
BIRCHWOOD, MINNESOTA 

 
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 FEBRUARY 13, 2024, 6:45 P.M. 
 
MEMBERS:  
 
Margaret Ford   Mayor  
Mark Foster   Councilmember  
Ryan Hankins   Councilmember  
Justin McCarthy  Councilmember 
Katherine Weier  Councilmember 
 
STAFF:   
 
Rebecca Kellen  City Administrator  
Alan Kantrud   City Attorney  

 
Minutes prepared by Rebecca Kellen from a video recording. 

    
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Mayor Ford called the meeting to order at 6:46 p.m. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Foster, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it was 
resolved to approve the agenda as amended. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
The following change were made to the agenda:  
• Add Resolutions 2024-14, 2024-15, and 2024-16  
• Add Discussion on Next Steps to Replace Treasurer who Resigned 
• Remove Planning Commission Presentation by William Hulllsiek 
• Add Discussion of Ash Path Survey 

 
4. OPEN PUBLIC FORUM (0:01:59)  

 
Sara Halverson, Washington County Sheriff’s Office, new Patrol Commander introduced 
herself and commented about the department’s commitment to serve Birchwood Village. She 
indicated Deputy Gibney would be available to attend city council meetings and Deputy Derrick 
Schweich is the midnight deputy.  
 
Henry Gibney, Washington County Sheriff’s Office, introduced himself and told the committee 
he is here to serve Birchwood Village as the day patrol officer and gave business cards with the 
24-hour dispatch number.  
 

37



Councilmember Hankins asked about rental property oversight. Sara Halverson provided her 
business card and agreed to get a history on and work with the council on rental property issues. 
Henry Gibson said they can put these into their system to monitor and provide extra patrols.  
 
Councilmember McCarthy said he thinks it would be helpful for deputies from Washington County 
Sheriff’s Office to attend the city council meetings.  
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it was 
resolved to close the public forum. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 
5. ANNOUCEMENTS (0:07:14) 
 
a. The registration for kayak and canoe rack rental will be available on March 1st and can be 

found on the website.  
   
6. CONSENT AGENDA (0:7:33)   
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it 
was resolved to approve the consent agenda items. All in favor. Motion carried.  
  
 

7. CITY BUSINESS 
 
a. Planning Commission Appointment (0:8:11):  

 
i. Casey Muhm, 186 Cedar Street, planning commission applicant, addressed the committee 

indicating his skills and desire to be a part of the planning commission to become more civically 
involved. He moved to Birchwood Village in 2019 and has worked for the past decade as a 
nonpartisan analyst for the MN senate.  
 

ii. Council member Hankins said that he thinks that Casey will be a good addition to the committee 
for procedural matters and suggested that the appointment be until December 31st of 2025, a 
two year appointment and make the other 2 reappointments three year appointments to stagger 
terms. Casey Muhm is a replacement for Joe Evans.  
 

iii. Council member McCarthy said that he is supportive of the appointment. 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy and seconded by Councilmember Weier, 
it was resolved to approve appointment of Casey Muhn to the Planning Commission. All 
in favor. Motion carried.  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember Foster and seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve re-appointment of Michelle Maiers-Atakpu and 
Michael Kraemer to the Planning Commission. All in favor. Motion carried.  
 
 

b. Utility Rate Increase (0:13:27) 
 

i. Shelly Rueckert, Saint Anthony Village Treasurer, described the process that was used to 
come up with utility rate adjustments and the factors that are impacting the rates in 2024: White 
Bear Lake has increased its rates to the city by 9%, Met Council Treatment costs are going up a 

38



little over 6%, estimating about a 20% drop in water usage in 2024, average out a 6 year cost 
for water main breaks that are reoccurring, and the fact that we have some upcoming 
engineering costs for the lift station that will occur in 2024. Proposed a $5 increase to the 
quarterly fee for the water flat fee and a 4% increase in the no usage fee. The sewer flat fee will 
be held at the same level as 2023 and a slight increase of 2% for the sewer usage fee. The 
overall increase in the utility bill will be between 2.5% and 3.75% if you assume the water usage 
stays the same.   
 

ii. Councilmember Hankins liked that the flat fee was raised and that she was able to get rid of the 
watermain break surcharge. He suggested that the fees need to be changed by ordinance and 
not by a resolution and that the fee schedule ordinance that is passed later includes these fees.  
 

iii. Council member McCarthy agreed that that it should be passed by ordinance.  
 

iv. The council decided to include these price increases to the fee schedule ordinance being 
discussed later in the meeting and pass them by ordinance instead of by resolution.  
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Council member Weier, it was 
resolved to approve resolution 2024-14: Approving the Transfer of $30,000 to the City 
Capital Improvement Fund from the General Fund. All in favor. Motion carried.  
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Foster, it was 
resolved to approve resolution 2024-15: Approving the Transfer of $4580.10 to the City 
Sewer Fund from the General Fund. All in favor. Motion carried.  
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Foster, it was 
resolved to approve resolution 2024-16: Approving the Transfer of $6287.74 to the City 
Water Fund from the General Fund. All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 

c. Second Reading of Ordinance 2024-01-01 (Fees) (24:35) 
 

i. Councilmember McCarthy discussed the ordinance explaining he went to a flat 5% late fee after 
60 days and after 90 days the amount delinquent gets certified to property taxes. He added a 
notice to residents in section to 701.71. He added more detail to the appeal process and added 
section 701.82 that suspends additional late fees or collection while the appeal is being made.  
 

ii. Mayor Ford opened the public hearing. There were no comments. Mayor Ford closed the public 
hearing.  
 
On a motion by Councilmember Weier, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it was 
resolved to approve ordinance 2024-01-01, Fees. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Foster, it was 
resolved to approve resolution 2024-12, Approving Summary Publication of Ordinance 
2024-01-01. All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
 

 

39



d. Second Reading ORDINANCE 2024-01-02 (Fee Schedule) (0:31:35):  
 

i. Mayor Ford explained that changes were made to include charges for planner and engineering 
services, some adjustments to permit fees, and that the utility rate increases would also be 
included that were stated in resolution 2024-10 in the packet.  
 

ii. Councilmember Weier Reviewed the 4 charges on page 91 of the packet that were deletions.  
 

iii. Councilmember Hankins said that the citation on page 94 should be changed to reference 
ordinance 2024-01-01 regarding section 701 instead of the resolution 2023-47.  
 

iv. Mayor Ford opened the public hearing. There were no comments. Mayor Ford closed the public 
hearing.  
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it was 
resolved to approve ordinance 2024-01-02, Fees Schedule, with the addition of the water 
and sewer rate increases that are described in 2024-10 and subject to changing the citation 
on page 94 of the packet, striking resolution 2023-47 and inserting city code section 701. 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it was 
resolved to approve resolution 2024-13, Approving Summary Publication of Ordinance 
2024-01-02. All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
e. Park Maintenance (0:38:26):  

 
i. Councilmember McCarthy explained that the Parks Committee is suggesting a volunteer sign up 

sheet for the parks that goes on the website.  
 

ii. Councilmember Foster asked about the type of tasks that would go on the list to ensure they are 
not needing oversight.  
 

iii. Councilmember McCarthy asks attorney Kantrud about possible issues with liability. 
 

iv. Attorney Kantrud suggested an acknowledgement and waiver for any volunteers that he would 
put together. 
 

v. Councilmember McCarthy suggested that the Parks Committee manage the list to ensure the 
volunteer list has tasks that are appropriate for volunteers. 
 

vi. Councilmember Weier said that this list contains donation item requests as well as volunteer 
tasks.  
 
 
 

f. Lift Station Update (0:44:46):  

40



 
i. Councilmember Hankins explained that the Lift station is still working its way through the EPA 

and we expect to bid in April and looking at late summer construction. He also indicated there 
are diagrams in the packet.  
 
 

g. Insurance Claims for the Lift Station Repairs Update (0:46:02):  
 

i. Administrator Kellen explained that the invoice for lift station 2 was covered by insurance and 
that one of two invoices for lift station 3 were covered by insurance. 
  

ii. Mayor Ford indicated that these were permanent fixes. 
 

h. Ash Path Survey Status (0:49:06):  
 

i. Attorney Kantrud explained that he reached out to Connie at Cornerstone in late January to ask 
for an update. She explained that she was in continuing education and that she would get back 
to him which has not happened yet. He indicated that he would contact her again this week. 
  

ii. Councilmember McCarthy suggested that pressure needs to be put on Cornerstone to complete 
the project due to the delay and to give them another month to complete the project or another 
surveyor should be hired.   
 

 
i. Treasurer Resignation (0:51:30):  

  
i. Mayor Ford said that the new Treasurer resigned today and that a replacement will need to be 

found. She also explained that our current Treasurer, Mary Cahill will be on vacation so a 
backup for the March City Council meeting will need to be found. 
  

ii. Councilmember Foster suggested that a good long-term solution may be to contract with 
another municipality if there is another municipality is interested.  

 
iii. Councilmember McCarthy suggested that an audit may be necessary if the Treasurer work is 

outsourced to another municipality and that that is something to consider with respect to cost. 
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it was 
resolved to authorize Mayor Ford to contract with Saint Anothony Village or another 
provider for the March meeting for a maximum of $3000. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it was 
resolved to approve Mayor Ford to put together long-term options for hiring a Treasurer 
including reposting the job, reaching out to past candidates, and exploring outsourcing to 
another municipality. All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
 
 

8. MEETING CLOSE (0:59:37) 
 

41



On a motion duly made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Ford, it was 
agreed that there was no further business of the Council to transact in an open session; 
the meeting was closed to the public at 7:46 p.m.  

 
DISCLAIMER 

 
The above minutes should be used as a summary of the motions passed and issues discussed 
at the meeting. This document shall not be considered a verbatim copy of every word spoken at 
the meeting.  
 

 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Mayor Margaret Ford     City Administrator Becky Kellen 

 
 

_   ________________________   __________________________ 
Date       Date 

42



CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
207 BIRCHWOOD AVENUE 
BIRCHWOOD, MINNESOTA 

 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 FEBRUARY 29, 2024, 7:00 P.M. 
 
MEMBERS:  
 
Margaret Ford   Mayor  
Mark Foster   Councilmember  
Ryan Hankins   Councilmember  
Justin McCarthy  Councilmember 
Katherine Weier  Councilmember 
 
STAFF:   
 
Rebecca Kellen  City Administrator  
     

 
Minutes prepared by Rebecca Kellen. 

    
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Mayor Ford called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Weier, it 
was resolved to approve the agenda. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
The following change were made to the agenda:  
• 232 Cedar Street was moved to the first item on the agenda and Approve Hiring of the 

Treasurer was moved to the second item.  
 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 
a. 232 Cedar Street:  

 
i. Public Forum 

 
1. Sergeant Matt Weiland, Civil Unit, Washington County Sheriff's Department, explained that 

the property is in mortgage foreclosure and that on Tuesday they were called to the property on 
a report of suspicious activity. When they arrived at the property they found the individuals had 
a work order from the bank to lock down the property. The property was sold back to the bank 
on 8/10/23 and the 6 month redemption period began, which ended on 2/10/24.  
 

43



2. Deputy Henry Gibney, Washinton County Sheriff’s Department, discussed the gas leak 
incident explaining that there was a strong smell of gas reported and confirmed that an 
evacuation notice was served to surrounding residents. The gas was shut off by excel energy.  
 

3. John and Danelle Hartman, 234 Cedar Street, indicated that a fireplace had been removed 
and the gas line remained open, which was what caused the incident. They expressed 
frustration with the comings and goings at 232 Cedar over the past months and that they have 
been in contact with the property management company and provided them with information.  
 

4. Harmony Lewis, 236 Cedar Street, explained that she has been fearful of the ongoings at 232 
Cedar with people coming in and out but has avoided contacting law enforcement as she did not 
feel comfortable doing so.   

 
ii. Council Discussion. 

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy and seconded by Mayor Ford, it was 
resolved to direct Attorney Alan Kantrud to work with the Sheriff to recoup excessive law 
enforcement charges retroactively if possible and going forward, per city code section 
406. All in favor. Motion carried.  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy and seconded by Councilmember 
Foster, it was resolved to direct Attorney Alan Kantrud to follow section 407 of the city 
code and send a demand letter to the bank to register the property and begin 
proceedings to criminally cite the bank for failing to register with every day being 
another offense. All in favor. Motion carried.  
 
 

b. Approve Hiring of the Treasurer 
 

i. Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator, indicated that Marsha Olson was recommended by 
Building Official Jack Kramer, and was interviewed by Mayor Margaret Ford, Mary Cahill and 
herself. She stated that she checked with Attorney Alan Kantrud who said it is not a legal 
requirement for the position to be posted. A resume was received, and references contacted 
who all gave Marsha rave reviews. She requested that the council give approval to move 
forward in the hiring process with Marsha Olson for City Treasurer.    
 
On a motion by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember Hankins, it was 
resolved to approve resolution 2024-18: Hire Treasurer. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 
 
 

4. MEETING ADJOURNED 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:41 p.m. by Mayor Ford.  
 

DISCLAIMER 
 

44



The above minutes should be used as a summary of the motions passed and issues discussed 
at the meeting. This document shall not be considered a verbatim copy of every word spoken at 
the meeting.  
 

 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Mayor Margaret Ford     City Administrator Becky Kellen 

 
 

_   ________________________   __________________________ 
Date       Date 

45



RESOLUTION 2024-17 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

A Resolution Authorizing the Holding of a Summer Concert Series in the City of 
Birchwood Village on an Annual Basis 

 

WHEREAS, in the summer of 2011, the City of Birchwood Village held its first summer 
concert series called Music in the Park, and 

WHEREAS, the City has held a Music in the Park concert series every summer since 2011 
(except for 2020 during the Covid pandemic), and 

WHEREAS, the City has authorized the use and consumption of beer and wine during the 
concerts in past years with specified restrictions, and 

WHEREAS, funding for the Music in the Park series comes from a designated fund called the 
Parks Special Revenue Fund, and 

WHEREAS, the City has taken a separate action every year to authorize the holding and funding 
of the concert series, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to hold a Music in the Park concert series every summer 
indefinitely on a continuing basis. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Birchwood 
Village hereby authorizes the following: 

1. The City shall hold a summer music concert series called Music in the Park on an annual 
basis. 

. 
2. Concerts shall be held between the first Sunday in June and the last Sunday in September. 

The concerts shall be held between the hours of 6:00 and 8:00 p.m. The concerts shall be 
held in the hockey rink in Tighe-Schmitz Park or in another city park designated by the city 
administrator. 

 
3. The city administrator shall be responsible for arranging the musicians who perform during 

each concert series. The city administrator may rely on volunteer help with arranging the 
musicians or holding the concerts. 

 
4. The City authorizes a yearly budget of $3700 for Music in the Park. The money for expenses 

related to Music in the Park shall come from the Parks Special Revenue Fund. 
 
5. Of the budgeted amount, each performing person or group shall be paid $300. In the event of 

a rain-out, the performers shall still be entitled to payment. Performers shall be permitted to 
sell CDs and to provide a tip jar during the concerts. 

46



6. The remaining $400 of the budget shall be allocated for administrative and staff time related 
to scheduling, promoting, and facilitating the concerts. The City shall not be required to 
provide chairs or other seating arrangements or other amenities for audience members. 

 
7. The city administrator is authorized to make all payments due to performers or others related 

to the concerts without further approval by the City Council. 
 

8. There shall not be more than eleven concerts per season unless additional funding for the 
event is obtained through donations or further action by the City Council. It shall be 
permissible for the city administrator to authorize the holding of additional concerts in the 
event of a rain•. out or other cancellation of a concert from an earlier date, if the budget 
shall allow. 

 
9. All concerts shall be conducted in accordance with any applicable state and federal 

requirements related to the Coronavirus pandemic. 
 

10. The City authorizes persons of legal age to possess and consume beer and wine at the 
site during all summer evening concerts. 

 
11. The city administrator shall summarize the summer concert series at the end of each year in a 

report to the City Council by the November City Council meeting. 
 

12. The City may amend or repeal this Resolution at any time by placing the matter on a Council 
agenda. 

 
 

Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this 12th day 

of March, 2024. 

 

 

Margaret Ford, Mayor 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
 

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 

47



RESOLUTION 2024-19 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

A Resolution Authorizing the expenditure of monies for staff training. 
WHEREAS, the City has budgeted for the orderly training of City Staff, and 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator is considered the City’s Clerk for purposes of those duties, and 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Municipal Clerks Institute conducts annual trainings for City 
Clerks including the 2024 Annual Conference in Saint Cloud MN on May 6-10, 2024, and 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator desires to attend said-conference to maintain her knowledge of 
City Clerk procedures for the good of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Birchwood 
Village hereby authorizes the following: 

1. Expenditure of a not-to-exceed amount of $1000.00 (registration, per diem and mileage) for the 
attendance of the City Administrator at 2024 MCFOA Annual Conference as sponsored by the 
Minnesota Municipal Clerks Institute scheduled for May 6-10, 2024.

Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this 12th 

day of March, 2024. 

Margaret Ford, Mayor 

Attest: 

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator

48



DATE: 2/16/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: Lake Links Bike Trail Task Force Appointments 
 

 

The following individuals are seeking appointment to the Lake Links Bike Trail Task Force in Birchwood 
Village. This is a request for the city council to approve the appointments for one year term limits. 
 

Karen Freeberg 
Jessica Granec 
Jane Wernet 
Dyanne Hanson 
Mary Cahill 
Bryan McGinnis 
Ben Creagh 
Cora Hankins 

 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

49

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


DATE: 2/16/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: Road Safety Task Force Appointments 
 

 

The following individuals are seeking appointment to the Road Safety Task Force in Birchwood Village. 
This is a request for the city council to approve the appointments for one year term limits. 
 

Cora Hankins 
Art Arsenault 
Ron Malles 

 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

50

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


LIABILITY COVERAGE WAIVER FORM 

Members who obtain liability coverage from LMCIT must decide whether to waive the statutory tort liability limits to 
the extent of the coverage purchased. The decision to waive or not waive the statutory tort limits must be made 
annually by the member’s governing body, in consultation with its attorney if necessary. The decision has the 
following effects: 

• If the member does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant could recover no more than $500,000 on
any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply. The total all claimants could recover for a single occurrence to
which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000. These statutory tort limits would apply
regardless of whether the member purchases the optional LMCIT excess liability coverage.

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single claimant could
recover up to $2,000,000 for a single occurrence (under the waive option, the tort cap liability limits are only waived
to the extent of the member’s liability coverage limits, and the LMCIT per occurrence limit is $2,000,000). The total
all claimants could recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to
$2,000,000, regardless of the number of claimants.

• If the member waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant could
potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased. The total all claimants could recover for a
single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to the amount of coverage purchased,
regardless of the number of claimants.

Claims to which the statutory municipal tort limits do not apply are not affected by this decision.

LMCIT Member Name: __________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Check one: 
☐ The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn. Stat. §
466.04.

☐ The member WAIVES the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn. Stat. § 466.04, to the
extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT.

Date of member’s governing body meeting:___________________________________________________________ 

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________________________  

Position: _______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Members who obtain liability coverage through the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust 
(LMCIT) must complete and return this form to LMCIT before their effective date of coverage. 

Email completed form to your city’s underwriter, to pstech@lmc.org, or fax to 651.281.1298. 

51

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.lmc.org/contact/
mailto:pstech@lmc.org


 

H:\BIRCHWVI_CI_MN\0N1131616\1_Corres\A_Meetings\March 2024 Council Meeting\Lift Station Update 3-6-2024.docx 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: 3-6-2024 

To: Mayor Margaret Ford 

From: Marcus Johnson P.E Bolton & Menk 

Subject: Wildwood Lift Station Update 

   

Madam mayor and city council,  

 

The lift station plans are still being drafted and finished. To date we the EPA is still doing their review. 

To date there is no estimated timeline for when they will be complete.  

The previous timeline proposed was: 

• EPA review completed??? Assuming March? 

• Finish plans and specifications per EPA’s review end of March/start of April. 

• Approval of plans in April council meeting April 9th /special meeting if needed. 

• Advertise plans and specifications April 10th (need 3-4 weeks to advertise)  

• Bidding date April 30th 

• Award at council meeting on May 14th 

• 9 months wait time for control panel as of 3-1-2024 from city preferred suppliers (originally 

expecting a 6-month lead time). 

Given we are not sure when we will hear back from the EPA, it is my recommendation to hold off on the 

timeline until we hear back from the EPA. This will push construction back until 2025. If we bid prior to 

hearing back from the EPA we may see higher in change orders than what it is currently costing the city 

to maintain the existing lift station. Funding allows us to construct the project in 2025. This will also give 

my team more time to prepare plans and specifications to meet the EPA’s requirements. I still expect 

bidding to happen this year but longer lead times for the contractor would give us better pricing. 

Sincerely, 

 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

 

Marcus Johnson 

Project Engineer 

 

52



 

H:\BIRCHWVI_CI_MN\0N1129848\0_General Engineering\A_Project Management\1_Budget and Invoicing\Budget\Birchwood Lift Station Construction Inspection and Admin Estimate.docx 

 

3-1-2024  

 

City of Birchwood Village  

 

Council,  

 

I was tasked with bringing an estimated Bolton and Menk construction inspection and administration 

costs to the council. Below are my expected estimations.  

 

Construction Inspection – $25,000 (Bolton and Menk Service) 

• Estimate is based on an hourly rate, estimating roughly 150 hours for part time 

inspection.  

• Estimate includes the following: 

o Preconstruc;on mee;ng and submi<al review 

o Preconstruc;on site documenta;on/mark removals bypass setup  

o 6-8 weeks of the bulk of construc;on 

o Punchlist, final documenta;on, and final quan;;es 

Construction Administration - $10,000 (Bolton and Menk Service) 

• Estimate is based on an hourly rate. 

• Estimate includes the following: 

o Review weekly payroll reports and fringe benefit plans to verify compliance with 

Davis Bacon Requirements 

o Monitor Appren;ce registra;ons. 

o Assist the contractor(s) to: 

  Rec;fy any wage rate errors and document resolu;on. 

 Secure addi;onal wage classifica;ons, if needed. 

o Prepare monthly disbursement requests for City to review, sign and submit to 

EPA representa;ve. 

o Prepare closeout checklist items for City to review and submit to EPA 

representa;ve. 

Construction Staking - $2,000 (Bolton and Menk Service) 

• Estimate is based on an hourly rate. 

• Staking would consist of staking the Center and offsets of structures, corners of pads, 

edges of pavement, and forcemain relocation.  

Sincerely, 

 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

 

Marcus Johnson 

Project Engineer 

 

53



DATE: 3/4/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: Utility Company Upgrades – ROW permits 
 

 

Administration reached out to Water Superintendent John Manship to 
get further information on his concerns outlined in the proceeding 
email. He indicated that he had concerns about potential impacts to 
the water mains if there becomes an overlay of other infrastructure 
on top. He recommended that he review the ROW permits possibly in 
addition to Marcus Johnson to ensure that there were no 
unreasonable overlays being permitted.  
 
I also spoke with Engineer Marcus Johnson about this and he was ok 
with Jon doing the review, indicating that he did not see a need for both 
he and Jon to review ROW permits, but either or. 
 
Administration requests that council discuss the ROW approval 
process and determine who should be responsible for their review and 
approval. 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

54

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


����������	
�����
�������������������	������������
������������� !���"�������#����� !��$%�&'()*��%�+((,#%(-.��/�010210304�5677�89�(6�:�*�%%;�<���� �":�*�%%;#<���� $%�&'()*��%�+((,#%(-.�=%6�9;�!;��&�>(�,�"9;�!;��&#>(�,$%�&'()*��%�+((,#%(-.�?@AB�CDBEAFG�HI@GGJH�FB�K@HDLM��NJ�EADIJH�KAJ�O@PP@QFBR�S@BSJIBET�UFISAQ@@H�ADE�ADH�EJVJIDP�WFRAK�@O�XDL�GJIYFKE�EZ[YF\JH�O@I�SD[PJ]�BJQ�G@PJE]�DBH�AFRA�QFIJ�̂[JIZGRIDHJE�KAFE�GDEK�LJDI_Y@IJ�AFRA�QFIJ�K@�@SSZI�FB�̀GIFPM��NJ�FE�SDPPJH�O@I�DPP�P@SDKJE�K@�YDIa�KAJ�RI@ZBHFB�GIJG�O@I�[@IFBR�JKSM��NJ�EZRRJEKJH�QJ�RFVJ�S@BEFHJIDb@BccGIF@I�K@�Q@Ia�[JFBR�H@BJ�[L�KAJ�ZbPFKL�S@BKIDSK@IE_O@I�A@Q�KAFEQ@Ia�YDL�FBKJIOJIJ�QFKA�@ZI�QDKJI�PFBJ�P@SDb@BEM��def�NDPP�DBH�gJHDI�QDKJI�YDFB�[IJDa�EAJH�PFRAK�@BQADK�SADPPJBRJE�KAJ�P@SDb@B�@O�DPP�@O�KAFE�BJQ�SD[PJ�SDB�GIJEJBK�K@�KAJ�IJGDFI�@O�JhFEbBR�QDKJI�YDFBEM��iAFE�EJJYE�K@�[J�D�YZSA�[FRRJI�S@BVJIEDb@B�KADB�d�DY�JjZFGGJH�O@I]�E@�d�ADVJ�GDEEJH�FK�@B�K@�L@Z�[@KAM��gZIIJBKPL]��@ZI�GI@SJEE�O@I�WFRAK�@O�XDL�GJIYFKE�FE�K@�ADVJ�CDISZE�IJVFJQ�DBH�DGGI@VJM��CDL[J�CDISZEYFRAK�GI@VFHJ�E@YJ�PFRAK�@B�KAFE�S@BSJIBk��iM��lmnonpn�qrstsus�vswwxyzst{s|}~���wst�����UFISAQ@@H�̀VJUFISAQ@@H��FPPDRJ]�C���������SJf����������c�����Dhf����������c����eYDFPf�KAJIJEJM[JPPFBRJI�SFKL@�FISAQ@@HMS@YXJ[EFKJf�A\Gf��QQQMSFKL@�FISAQ@@HMS@Y��������������������� �¡�qrs�xy¢£t¤¥~x£y�¦£y~¥xys§�xy�~rxu�s�̈�¤¥xw�¦£¤¤}yx¦¥~x£y�¥y§�¥y�¥©¥¦rs§�§£¦}¤sy~¥~x£y�¤¥��ªs�|tx«xwszs§¬�¦£y§sy~x¥w�£t�£~rst®xus�|t£~s¦~s§�¢t£¤§xu¦w£u}ts̄��qrs��¥ts�xy~sy§s§�¢£t�~rs�u£ws�}us�£¢�xy~sy§s§�ts¦x|xsy~u°u±̄��²y��}y¥}~r£tx³s§ts«xs®¬�}us¬�§xu¦w£u}ts¬�§xu~txª}~x£y�£t�¦£|�xyz�xu�|t£rxªx~s§̄��qrs�}y¥}~r£tx³s§�§xu¦w£u}ts�£txy~st¦s|~x£y�£¢�s̈¤¥xw�xu�¥�¢s§st¥w�¦tx¤s̄��́ss�µ¶�·̄´̄�̄�̧́ �̄¹ºµ»°¼±̄��½¢��£}�¥ts�y£~�~rs�xy~sy§s§ts¦x|xsy~¬�|ws¥us�¦£y~¥¦~�~rs�usy§st�ª��ts|w�xyz�~£�~rxu�s̈¤¥xw�¥y§�§su~t£�xyz¾§sws~xyz�¥ww�¦£|xsu£¢�~rxu�¤suu¥zs̄��
55



DATE: 3/1/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: Engineering Fee Appeals 
 

 

The city reached out to the individuals who have outstanding bills 
owed to the city to invite them to the March city council meeting to 
discuss their cases. We received confirmation from all 3 that they 
would be in attendance.  
 
All 3 property owners were sent their last notice on December 26th, 
2023. We received a letter from Gregory Sherwood, 15 Birchwood 
Lane, requesting that we waive the charges. It is included in the packet 
as well as the letters that were sent by the city to all 3 property 
owners.  
 
Robert Gray has since moved from his Birchwood home to White Bear 
Lake.  
 
Administration requests that the city council hear, discuss, and decide 
on the 3 cases regarding outstanding debt owed to the city by the 
property owners.   
 
 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

56

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



DATE: 3/6/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: Recycling Grant Update 
 
The city has applied for a recycling grant for 2024 for $3019 that 
includes the following 3 projects: 
 

Promotional and Educational Materials – this will happen by 
providing residents with educational materials through the 
newsletters. 
 
Adding Recycling Bins to the Beaches – Currently only Kay 
Beach and Birch Beach have recycling so we will be adding 
recycling to other beaches. 
 
Ordinance Review – This is a review and update of our ordinances 
about recycling. Washington county provides a free service for 
municipalities where Foth, a consulting service, can review our 
ordinances free of charge and make recommendations so that 
our ordinances are in line with the most up to date recycling 
practices.  

 
A fourth project is in the works to be added which will allow us to 
have more money from the grant – Mattress Pick Up. We are still 
waiting on more information to come on this however it will most 
likely include an eblast being sent to residents to let them know of a 
free mattress pick up service, 2nd Chances, that they can arrange a time 
with to pick up old mattresses for recycling. This is tentatively 
scheduled for June or July. 
   
Administration would like council to review these projects and 
determine if they would like for administration to move forward with 
the Ordinance review/recommendations through Foth for section 
402 while in the process of revising this ordinance.  
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

69

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


       
        

Rebecca Kellen 
City of Birchwood Village  
207 Birchwood Ave 
Birchwood, MN 55110 
 
 10/18/23 
RE: Rate Adjustment  
 
Dear Rebecca,  
 

Due to an increase from the Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Center (R & E Center), which is 
where the refuse from the City of Birchwood Village is delivered, Tennis Sanitation L.L.C. must impose a 
monthly rate adjustment for trash services.  I have attached the notice of increase we received from the 
R & E Center for your review.  The chart below details the new rate including the increase of $1.75 per 
volume.   
 

 
 
Tennis Sanitation L.L.C. is also requesting a rate adjustment for recycling services by $0.25 per month. 
This would bring the total from $4.00 to $4.25 per unit per month effective January 1st, 2024. The 
markets for recyclables remain unpredictable as trends continue to fluctuate which is primarily driven by 
China’s regulation. Though the domestic markets we utilize are steady at this time, there are changes 
happening regarding the volume of material they are able to accept, as well as the quality of the 
product. This in turn adds to the cost of sorting the recycling material to new standards for end markets.  
 
All Birchwood Village residents will receive the following notice on their November invoice. The increase 
will then be reflected on their January invoice.   
 
“Dear Valued Customer, Due to the increase in tipping fees from the dump, we must unfortunately 
implement a monthly rate increase. As a result, your next invoice will reflect an adjustment. We want to 
thank you for your valued loyalty to our company and appreciate your understanding for this necessary 
price increase.” 
 
These changes will be effective January 1st, 2024.  Please let us know if you have any questions or 
concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
  
 
Greg & Willie Tennis 
Tennis Recycling, LLC | Sanitation, LLC | Roll-Off, LLC | TBS, LLC  

70



100 Red Rock Rd | Newport, MN 55055 | 651-768-6670 | info@recyclingandenergy.com | recyclingandenergy.org 

September 8, 2023 

RE:  Official Notice of 2024 Tipping Fee   
TO:  Solid waste haulers and transfer stations licensed in Ramsey and/or Washington counties 
CC:  Recycling coordinators in Ramsey and Washington counties 

The Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Center (R&E Center) tipping fee for acceptable waste will 
be $121.00 per ton in 2024.   

Ramsey and Washington counties jointly own and operate the R&E Center, which processes trash to 
recover resources instead of putting it into landfills. By processing waste, thousands of tons of metal are 
recycled each year, and waste is turned into a fuel that Xcel Energy uses to generate renewable energy 
for thousands of homes per year. Processing waste at the R&E Center not only reduces greenhouse gas 
emissions by avoiding landfills, but the R&E Center also adds jobs and value to the East Metro economy. 

The 2024 tipping fee increase covers increased R&E Center operating expenses including labor, 
transportation of materials, insurance, as well as capital investments being made at the R&E Center. 
Capital investments support the recovery of additional recyclables from the trash, as well as the 
separation of food scraps collected as part of the food scraps pickup program that is under development 
so that they can be composted.   

Tipping fees typically account for about 1/3 of a household’s trash bill. An average household produces 
about one ton of trash per year, so the 2024 tipping fee (increased by $18 per ton over 2023) will 
increase the cost of trash collection in the average household by about $1.50 per month. The rest of the 
bill is related to other costs of running your business, such as transportation, insurance and labor – 
increases in which you may also be passing on to your customers. 

We appreciate your continued support and invite you to tour the R&E Center if you are interested. 

• For Ramsey County questions, contact Ryan Lundgren at ryan.lundgren@co.ramsey.mn.us or

612-248-6785.

• For Washington County questions, contact Jenna Venem at jenna.venem@co.washington.mn.us or

262-914-6822.

Sincerely, 

David Brummel and Michael Reed 

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy 

71

mailto:ryan.lundgren@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:jenna.venem@co.washington.mn.us


To: Birchwood City Council 
From: Ryan Hankins 
Re: Cleaning up the Trash (Code) 
Or: Recycling the Recycling (Code) 
 
Please see remarks on sections 401 and 402 of the city code that relate to waste and recycling in 
the “findings and purpose” section below. 
 
The most recent contract for Tennis that I could find is in the May 10, 2016 agenda. 

 
The 2016 contract prescribes that fees for 35-gallon “solid waste” are $11.55 + 1.13 for SWM + 
3.23 for CEC = 15.91/month. 
 
My fees on my last 2022 bill per month for 35-gallon service are $14.76 + 1.44 for SWM + 5.17 
for CEC = 21.37. 
 
My fees on my 2023 bills per month for the same service were $16.51 + 1.61 for SWM + 5.78 
for CEC = 23.90 
 
My fees on my 2024 bill per month for same service was: $18.26 + 1.78 for SWM + 6.39 for 
CEC = 26.43 
 
SWM is “Solid Waste Management,” and “CEC” is County Environmental Charge. 
 
I can’t find a contract that mentions recycling. 
 
For the 7 years from 2016 to 2022, that is an increase of about 3.6% per year in the pre-tax rate.  
Interestingly, the contract included in the May, 2016 agenda appears to expire December 31, 
2013, but renews automatically.  However, the memo in the agenda says the contract is in place 
until at least the end of 2017. 

72



 
The increase in the pre-tax rate from 2022 to 2023 is 11.9%, and the increase from 2023 to 2024 
was 10.6%. 
 
 

  

73



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-03-01 
  

AN ORDINANCE REPLACING ORDINANCE NO. 402, AND TITLED “SOLID AND 
HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT.” 

 
Findings and Purpose: 

 
The purpose of this section is to provide for handling of garbage, recycling, composting and 
other waste, to protect public health and to limit the visibility and harm of rubbish in the City. 
 
Because the City now contracts with a private hauler to perform waste and recycling pickup, the 
hauler determines what is eligible for pickup and provides the containers.  This change leaves to 
the hauler and its contract with the City what is authorized and which fees are collected.  
Because residents contract directly with the hauler, the hauler can collect unpaid charges 
privately.  The hauler must collect recycling and refuse from every household, but may collect 
additional fees for collection of yard waste, bulky items or other services.  The City may contract 
with a hauler and pursue tax certification for households that do not contract with an authorized 
hauler themselves. 
 
The City has the authority to organize solid waste under Minnesota Statute 115A.94. 
 
To reduce traffic and noise, households must use the City’s authorized hauler for regular pickup. 
 
This code divides waste into general categories.  These categories correspond to the categories 
into which our current hauler divides items. 

● Authorized recycling, yard waste, refuse and bulky items include items in each of those 
categories that are accepted by the hauler. 

● Unauthorized Items are items the hauler does not accept, and should not be set out for 
the hauler. 
 

Several definitions are removed.  “Hazardous Waste” is better defined and regulated by the 
state and county.  “Incineration,” “Rear Yard,” “Resource Recovery Facility” and “Sanitary 
Landfill” are beyond the scope of what the City can reasonably regulate.   
 
The section relating to disposal is significantly updated.  Our current hauler provides containers 
not greater than 96 gallons.  The City cannot reasonably enforce any code requiring screening 
of those containers, so the requirement to screen them is limited to larger sizes.  Households 
must separate items for collection as the hauler requires and must arrange with the hauler for 
collection of items that do not fit into containers or that are not collected.  The penalty for failing 
to separate items is a petty misdemeanor, however. 

74



 
The hauler may determine where containers shall be set out; much of Birchwood places 
containers on only one side of the street and in some areas, residents place containers at a 
nearby street.  Residents must place the containers where the hauler specifies and must allow 
neighbors to use their right-of-way if necessary.  The requirement that containers be within 40 
feet from the right-of-way is unreasonable for collection. 
 
Unless the City wants to hire a compost mixing and moistening inspector, have the city clerk 
approve exceptional compost containers and support compost container rejection appeals to the 
council, the regulation of compost is overly complex and difficult to enforce.  This change 
requires simply that composting does not result in odors, nuisances or health hazards. 
 
A new section allows for materials to be offered for pickup from the curb or yard, but limits that 
materials must be picked up within fourteen days, and must be set out no more frequently than 
every three months. 
 
Previously, only open dumpster fires were forbidden; this change forbids all dumpster fires.  
Figurative dumpster fires are still allowed at village hall. 
 
Complaints relating to this chapter can be addressed using section 618.  Penalties remain a 
misdemeanor, though penalties are reduced to a petty misdemeanor in one section. 

 
Section 1. 

 
Ordinance No. 402 adopted on ____, and titled “SOLID AND HAZARDOUS  WASTE 
MANAGEMENT” is hereby replaced. 

 
402.  SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING 

  
402.010.  DEFINITIONS. For the purpose of this chapter, the following terms,  phrases, words 
and their derivations shall have these meanings: 
  

1. Authorized Hauler. A person authorized by the City Council to collect and haul 
refuse. 

 
2. Authorized Refuse.  All refuse materials that the authorized hauler accepts. 

 
3. Authorized Recycling.  All recyclable materials that the authorized hauler accepts. 
 

75



4. Authorized Bulky Item.  Any item or material that the authorized hauler accepts 
only separately from authorized refuse or authorized recycling. 

 
5. Authorized Yard Waste or Compost.  All yard waste or compost materials that the 
authorized hauler accepts. 

 
6. Authorized Materials. All Authorized Refuse, Authorized Recycling, Authorized 
Bulky Items and Authorized Yard Waste or Compost. 

 
7. Compost.  Any above-ground microbial process that converts yard waste to 
organic soil amendment or mulch by decomposition of material through an aerobic 
process providing adequate oxygen and moisture. 

 
8. Demolition waste.  Waste building materials, packaging, and rubble resulting 
from construction, remodeling, repair, and demolition of buildings and roads. 

 
9. Disposal. The discharge, deposits, injection, dumping, spilling, leaking,  or 
placing of any solid or hazardous waste or any constituent thereof which  may enter the 
environment or be emitted into the air or discharged into any water, including ground 
waters. 

 
10. Garbage.  Discarded material resulting from the handling, processing,  storage, 
preparation, serving and consumption of food. 

 
11. Recyclable Materials or Recycling.  Materials that are separated from mixed 
municipal solid waste for the purpose of recycling. 

 
12. Refuse.  All waste products which are wholly or partly composed of such 
materials as garbage, rubbish, waste materials, or any other such substance which may 
become a nuisance and/or a health hazard. 

 
13. Rubbish.  All nonputrescible solid wastes consisting of both combustible and 
noncombustible wastes, such as paper, cardboard, tin cans, grass and shrubbery clippings, 
wood, glass, brick, plaster, bedding, crockery, leaves, dead trees or branches thereof, 
rags, plastic, and other similar materials. 

 
14. Scavenge or Scavenging.  Shall mean the unauthorized collection of recyclable 
materials that have been set out by residents of the City specifically for participating in 
curbside recycling programs. 

 

76



15. Unauthorized Materials.  Any material(s) which is/are not (an) Authorized 
Material(s). 

 
16. Yard Waste.  Means grass and lawn clippings, leaves, weeds, garden, soft-bodied, 
small non-woody shrub trimmings or twigs that are 1/4 inch diameter or less, pine cones, 
and needles. 

  
402.020. GENERAL.  No person shall cause or permit the generation, transportation, disposal or 
processing of solid or hazardous waste, except in full compliance with the provisions of this 
chapter. 
  
402.030.  DISPOSAL. 
  

1. Refuse, yard waste and recycling containers.  Every person shall set out authorized 
refuse, authorized yard waste and authorized recyclable materials in the container(s) 
provided by the authorized hauler(s). 
 

2. Screening of containers.  Except on the day of collection, refuse, yard waste and 
recycling containers greater than 96 gallons in volume shall be screened from view. 
 

3. Items outside containers.  Authorized bulky items shall be set out separately.  Authorized 
materials that do not fit within the provided contains may be set out separately as 
specified by the authorized hauler.  Such items shall be set out no sooner than one day 
before the scheduled pickup day. 
 

4. Excess items by arrangement only.  No person shall set out bulky items or items outside 
containers except by prior arrangement with the authorized hauler. 

 
5. Materials for collection.  No person shall set out authorized materials, except in the 

manner the authorized hauler specifies, nor shall any person set out unauthorized 
materials for collection by the authorized hauler. 
 

6. Separation of materials.  No person shall mix two or more types of authorized material(s) 
for collection by the authorized hauler, nor shall any person place materials in any 
container not designated for those materials. 
 

7. Time and manner of placement.  Each person or household shall place authorized 
materials for collection in the location and at the time of collection required by the 
authorized hauler(s).  For the purpose of reducing traffic or effort, an authorized hauler 

77



may require placement of materials for collection at a nearby street or across the street 
from the household. 
 

8. Placement on right-of-way.  No person shall prevent any other person from placing 
materials for collection in a location on a right-of-way specified by the authorized 
hauler(s).  Each person who places containers or materials on another person’s right-of-
way shall remove the containers or uncollected materials by 11:59 PM on the day of 
collection. 

    
9. Hazardous waste.  Hazardous wastes shall be disposed of as required by Washington 

County and the state. 
  

10. Resource recovery.  Resource recovery is a desirable alternative to collection for disposal 
in landfill sites.  No provision of this chapter shall abridge the right of persons to dispose 
of refuse in this manner provided storage of the recoverable materials is concealed from 
public view and such storage is not dangerous to the public health. 

  
11. Demolition waste.  All demolition waste must be disposed of in accordance with County 

regulations. 
  

12. Clean fill.  Dirt, stones, etc. used as clean fill is not covered under this chapter. 
  
402.040.  COLLECTION SUPERVISED BY CITY COUNCIL.  The City Council shall have the 
authority to make rules and regulations, to authorize haulers by contract, to determine days of 
collection, types and location of waste containers, to limit or prescribe fees charged by 
authorized haulers, and such other matters as the City Council deems necessary provided that 
such are not contrary to the provisions of this Code. 
 
402.045.  EXCLUSION OF UNAUTHORIZED HAULERS.  No person shall receive regular 
collection of refuse or recycling from any hauler except an authorized hauler. 
 
402.050.  STANDARDS.  No person shall cast, place, sweep or deposit any refuse in such 
manner that it may be carried or deposited by the elements off the property within the City, nor 
shall any person burn or permit burning of refuse. 
  
402.055. OWNERSHIP The person or household from which the materials originate shall own 
recyclable materials set out for the purpose of participating in curbside recycling programs until 
collected by the authorized hauler.  Upon collection, the authorized hauler shall own the 
materials.  Nothing in this ordinance shall abridge the right of any individual or household to 

78



give or sell their recyclable materials to any recyclable materials program.  No person shall 
scavenge recyclable materials. 
  
402.070. FEES FOR COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL.  The fees for collection and disposal of 
refuse for each container size shall be set equally for all persons by the City’s authorized 
hauler(s), subject to restrictions imposed by the City Council.  The authorized hauler(s) shall not 
charge a fee to residents for recycling.  All amounts due hereunder shall be payable to the 
authorized hauler, and the authorized hauler may set and collect additional fees for collection of 
yard waste, compost, bulky items, late payments, or for services other than the scheduled 
collection of refuse and recycling in the containers provided by the authorized hauler. 
 
402.080.  REFUSE COLLECTION REQUIRED.  Every owner or resident shall contract with 
the City’s authorized hauler(s) for recycling and refuse collection.  In addition to all criminal 
remedies available to it, the City may contract for recycling and refuse collection for any 
dwelling unit that does not contract with an authorized hauler and shall charge the costs of the 
contract and all direct or indirect administrative costs the City incurs.  Each charge levied by and 
pursuant to this section is hereby made a lien upon the corresponding lot, land or premises served 
hereunder and all such charges which are on July 31 of each year more than thirty (30) days past 
due and having been properly billed to the occupant of the premises served, shall be certified by 
the City Administrator to the Auditor of Washington County each year.  The City Administrator 
in so certifying such charges to the County Auditor shall specify the amount thereof, the 
descriptions of the premises served, the name of the owner thereof, and the amount so certified 
shall be extended by the County Auditor on the tax rolls against such premises in the same 
manner as other taxes, and collected by the County Treasurer, and paid to the City Administrator, 
along with other taxes. 
 
402.085. MATERIALS FOR PICKUP.  Unless such acts violate City Code other than this 
chapter, or create a hazard, obstruction, unsanitary condition or nuisance, any resident may place 
materials for pickup without cost or for sale on a lot or on street right-of-way.  However, no 
resident or owner of the property shall allow materials to remain for more than 14 days, nor shall 
any resident place materials for pickup more than twice every three calendar months. 
 
402.090.  MAINTENANCE OF LOTS.  The owner of a lot shall maintain the lot consisting of 
weeds, grass lawn, trees, shrubs and other vegetation free and clear of all garbage and rubbish. 
 

1. Rodent harborages prohibited in occupied areas.  No occupant of any structure shall 
accumulate boxes, lumber, scrap metal, or any other similar materials in such a manner 
that may provide a rodent harborage in or about any dwelling or dwelling unit.  Stored 
materials shall be stacked neatly in piles. 
 

79



2. Notice to Owners of Unsanitary Conditions.  When any unsanitary conditions are found 
on any property, an agent of the City, shall order the owner or occupant thereof to remove 
the same, at his or her expense, within a time not to exceed ten days, the exact time to be 
specified in the notice.  This notice shall be served by delivering a copy thereof to the 
owner, occupant, or agent of the property. 

  
402.100  COMPOSTING.  Any resident may compost materials.  Composting must not result in 
objectionable odors or any hazard to health or welfare or a public nuisance. 
 
402.105  COMPLAINTS.  The City shall log and investigate any complaint relating to this 
chapter under Chapter 618 of the City Code. 
 
402.110.  PENALTIES.  Unless otherwise specified, any person violating any of the provisions 
of this ordinance by doing any act or failing to any act which constitutes a breach of any section 
of this ordinance is guilty of a misdemeanor. 
  
402.120.  SEPARABILITY.  Every section, provisions, or part of this ordinance is declared 
separable from every other section, provision or part to the extent that if any section, provision or 
part of the ordinance shall be held invalid, it shall not invalidate any other section, provision or 
part thereof. 
  
EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance becomes effective on the date of its publication, or upon the 
publication of a summary of the ordinance as provided by M.S. § 412.191, subd. 4, as it may be 
amended from time to time, which meets the requirements of M.S. § 331A.01, subd. 10, as it 
may be amended from time to time. 
 
Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this ________ day of ____________, 
2024. 
 

__________________________________ 
Margaret Ford, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
______________________________________  
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 
 
 
  

80



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-03-02 
  

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 401, TITLED “SCAVENGING OF 
RECYCLABLE MATERIALS PROHIBITED.” 

 
Findings and Purpose: 
 
Chapter 401, which regulated a Joint Powers Agreement related to recycling that no longer 
exists is repealed and the relevant portions were integrated into Chapter 402. 
 

Section 1. 
 

Ordinance No. 401, and titled “SCAVENGING OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS 
PROHIBITED” is hereby repealed. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: This ordinance becomes effective on the date of its publication, or upon the 
publication of a summary of the ordinance as provided by M.S. § 412.191, subd. 4, as it may be 
amended from time to time, which meets the requirements of M.S. § 331A.01, subd. 10, as it 
may be amended from time to time. 
 
Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this ______ day of __________, 2024 
 

__________________________________ 
Margaret Ford, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
______________________________________  
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 
 

81



To: Birchwood City Council 
From: Ryan Hankins 
Re: 310 and 312 Wildwood Ave. 

The city recently addressed problems at 232 Cedar St.  In that case, a house had not been 
fully secured and invited activities that impacted the quality of life in the neighborhood.  
The city has been further trying to make some progress in addressing longstanding issues 
at 310 and 312 Wildwood.  While there was some progress in removing tenants at 310 
Wildwood in the fall, from a house that may amount to a nuisance and isn’t fully secure, 
several problems remain.  The city should address that: 

1. Rubbish continues to accumulate at 312 Wildwood Ave. 
2. The driveway to 310 and 312 Wildwood is eroding into the street.  Additional gravel 

was added to the driveway in the fall, which contributed to the erosion. 
3. 310 Wildwood must be registered with the city as vacant and secured. 
4. 310 Wildwood appears to have significant structural problems, and the city may 

want to consider declaring the property a nuisance and a path toward repair. 

While the property owner has suggested that she would sell the properties in the spring, 
there has been no obvious action toward doing so. 

Motion: 
Direct city staff to send a letter to the property owner requesting that the property owner: 

a. Within 30 days, register 312 Wildwood as vacant and pay the appropriate 
fee; and 

b. Within 30 days, remove all rubbish from the property grounds; and 
c. Within 90 days, provide a plan to eliminate erosion into the street from the 

driveway. 
Staff is further directed to provide a report to the council on progress at the April and May 
council meetings. 

 

If the property owner wishes to proceed down another path, such as by selling the 
properties putting them up for sale, or entering into a contract with the city, we should 
discuss other options with her as soon as possible. 

82



           
 
          Park Hours  6:00 a.m.-9:30 p.m. 
 

• Kay Beach is a designated swimming beach. 
• Swim at your own risk. No lifeguard on duty. 
• No dogs allowed. 
• No motorized vehicles on the beach. 
• No motorized boats inside buoyed area. 
• Alcohol, smoking, littering, fires, and camping are prohibited. 

 
    Be considerate of neighbors and beach users. 
 
    Violations: Call Washington County Sheriff- 651-439-9381 
                                                                     Per Birchwood City Code: 607 
 
 
(Kay) 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
          Park Hours  6:00 a.m.-9:30 p.m. 
 

• Swim at your own risk. No lifeguard on duty. 
• Dogs must be on a leash. 
• No motorized vehicles on the beach. 
• Alcohol, smoking, littering, fires, and camping are prohibited. 

 
    Violations: Call Washington County Sheriff- 651-439-9381 
                                                                       Per Birchwood City Code: 607 
(other beaches) 
 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
      
                 
 
     Park Hours 6:00 a.m.- 9:30 p.m. 
 

• Dogs must be on a leash. 
• Alcohol, smoking, littering, fires and camping are prohibited. 

 
          Violations: Call Washington County Sheriff- 651-439-9381 
                                                                            Per Birchwood City Code: 607  
 
 
(Bloomquist and T.S.) 
 

83



DATE: 2/28/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: General Service Repair Quote 
 

 

The city received a quote from General Service Repair to rebuild a 
spare rotating assembly that can be used at either lift station for 
$3289.80. A spare rotating assembly is the main component of the lift 
station held inside a pump casing. While we do not need a spare for 
either lift station to function currently it may come in handy if we have 
further issues with either lift station. This invoice would not be 
covered by our League of Minnesota Cities insurance claim.   
 
Administration would like to know if the council would like to 
purchase the spare rotating assembly or not.   
 
 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

84

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/


Date 2/16/2024

Cust. PO#

Quoted by: Chauncey N

Name

Company

Phone

Email

address

Qty Part Number Price Each Total

1 48221-065 139.00$                 $139.00

1 48221-165 915.00$                 $915.00

1 10528 11010 753.90$                 $753.90

1 38272-234 10010 439.90$                 $439.90

1 46513-150 377.00$                 $377.00

4 LAB21 145.00$                 $580.00

1 Grse4 75.00$                    $75.00

1 grse15 10.00$                    $10.00

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

-$                          

Total Estimate $3,289.80

Tax, inbound and outbound freight will be added

3% Processing Fee on all Credit Card Transactions

This is an estimate only and may incur changes at any time

Thank you for your business

Impellor

Seal Plate

Seal Assembly

Labor

Enviornment FEE

Hardware

Shaft Kit

Industrial – Waste Water – Lift stations – Metering - Sanitary Email: ChaunceyN@Generalrepair.com

Paul Phone: (651) 766-0874 

White Bear Township

(651) 402-5898

Description

Gasket Kit

SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Complete line of Pumps and Blowers for:

3535 International Dr. Vadnais Heights, MN 55110 Customer Repair Estimate

Office Phone 651-766-0874  Fax 651-766-0875

www.generalrepair.com

85

http://www.generalrepair.com/


����������	�
���������������������������� !���"#"�$�#�%&�'�()*�&�+�,-��.�
���/0��1�2���������.����,-�.3���/0��1������456789�:8;7:<9�;7=>;?7<@�A58B7;�C7;DE;9�F7<:G�H:F�I77G�=:;67<�5G�J;>G?�>J�KLM�N:88�J>;�F7B7;:8�O776FP��QH5G6�5?R5SH?�I78>GS�?>�S;77G�H>EF7�:D;>FF�?H7�F?;77?�O5?H�T58<O>><�UB7P�:<<;7FFP��V8>F7�?>�?H7�5G?7;F7DW>GX�F>�5?�D>E8<I7�H:Y:;<�J>;�<;5B7;F�R:65GS�?H7�?E;G�F>E?H�J;>R�T58<O>><�UB7X�7F=7D5:889�5J�5?�FG>OF�:S:5G�>;�5F�5D9P�U8F>X�F77RF�8567�5?�O>E8<�I7�:�S>><�5<7:�?>�H:B7�:�F?;77?�F5SG�>G�?H:?�5G?7;F7DW>G�S5B7G�?H:?�5?�5F�:8;7:<9�D>GJEF5GSO5?H�V7<:;ZN:88Z�T58<O>><�UB7P�QH:G6F[��\G]>9�?H7�G5D7�O7:?H7;�OH587�O7�D:G��̂>HG�_7;SK̀a�T58<O>><�UB7PbLMcd�eLfgecML�A7G?�J;>R�C:58�J>;�T5G<>OF�

86

Birchwood City Hall
Pencil



DATE: 3/6/24  
 
TO:    City Council 
FROM:  Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 
COPIED:   
SUBJECT: Canoe and Kayak Rack Entry 
 

 

Administration has received a request from a resident to allow them 
to place their kayak on the racks prior to April 1st due to the weather. 
We anticipate we may receive additional requests for the same thing. 
 
Administration requests that council discuss and determine if it would 
be possible for residents to place their kayaks and canoes on the 
racks prior to April 1st and what the appropriate date would be for 
allowing such.  
 
 
 
 
 

  

Regards, 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator/Clerk  
City of Birchwood Village, MN 
office: (651) 426-3403 
email: rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com 
website: http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/ 

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

87

mailto:rebecca.kellen@cityofbirchwood.com
http://www.cityofbirchwood.com/

	March 12  2024 Regular City Council Meeting Agenda FINAL.pdf
	Packet 11.pdf
	March 12  2024 Regular City Council Meeting Agenda draft.pdf
	Packet 10.pdf
	Packet 9.pdf
	Packet 8.pdf
	Packet 7.pdf
	Packet 6.pdf
	Packet 5.pdf
	Packet 4.pdf
	Packet 3.pdf
	Packet 2.pdf
	Packet thru Consent Agenda.pdf
	Packet 1.pdf
	Treasurers Report.pdf
	TR 3.pdf
	TR 2.pdf
	Treasurers Email.pdf
	TR 1.pdf
	Cash Control 2-7 thru 3-5-2024.pdf
	Disbursements Register 2-7 thru 3-5-2024.pdf
	Receipts Register 2-7 thru 3-5-2024.pdf
	210 Fund-Special Revenue--Jan thru 3-7-2024.pdf
	406 Fund-Cap Imp Pro--Jan thru 3-5-2024.pdf
	601 Fund-Water--Jan thru 3-5-2024.pdf
	605 Fund - Sewer--Jan thru 3-5-2024.pdf

	transfer of funds per council approval.pdf
	transfer of funds to sewer.pdf
	transfer of funds to water.pdf

	inc transfer Capital Projects.pdf
	4M Fund.pdf

	EFT Payment 02132024.pdf
	Revised Claim Belinger.pdf
	Claims List From 2-22-24.pdf
	Claims List From 2-27-24.pdf
	Claims List from 3-4-2024.pdf
	Claims List Payables 3-1-2024.pdf
	Claims List EFTs--Auto Pays.pdf
	Claims List 3-5-24.pdf

	February 13 2023 City of Birchwood Village City Council - draft.pdf
	February 29 2024 City of Birchwood Village City Council - draft.pdf
	RESOLUTION 2024-17 Authorizing Music in the Park.pdf
	RESOLUTION 2024-19 Authorizing MMCI conference.pdf

	Rebecca Kellen - Lake Links Bike Trail Task Force.pdf
	Rebecca Kellen - Road Safety Task Force.pdf
	Liability-Coverage-Waiver-Form.pdf

	Birchwood Lift Station Construction Inspection and Admin Estimate.pdf
	Rebecca Kellen - Utility Company Upgrade Concerns JM.pdf

	nadia gale.pdf
	robert gray.pdf
	sherwood.pdf

	Rebecca Kellen - Engineering Fee Appeals.pdf

	Manship ROW Concerns.pdf

	2024 Rate Increase Tennis.pdf
	2024 Ramsey Washington Increase Notice.pdf
	401 and 402.pdf

	310-312 Wildwood.pdf
	final draft of all park signs.pdf
	Rebecca Kellen - General Service Repair Quote.pdf
	Whitebear Township G&R T-4 2-16-24 (1).pdf

	Street Sign.pdf
	Rebecca Kellen - Canoe Kayak.pdf

	Lift Station Update 3-6-2024.pdf

	Rebecca Kellen - Recycling Grant Update.pdf



	undefined: City of Birchwood Village
	LMCIT Member Name: 
	The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn Stat: On
	The member WAIVES the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn Stat  46604 to the: Off
	extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT: March 12, 2024
	Date of members governing body meeting: City Administrator


